
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Meeting 

of the 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

of the 
SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 

A Public Agency 
October 14, 2014 

8:30 AM 
Santa Barbara MTD Auditorium 

550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Dave Davis, Chair; Chuck McQuary, Vice Chair; Olivia Rodriguez, Secretary; Dick Weinberg, 
Director; Bill Shelor, Director; David Tabor, Director, Roger Aceves, Director 

 
3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

4. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES-(ATTACHMENT-ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board will be asked to waive the reading of and approve the draft minutes for the meeting of  
September 30, 2014. 
 

5. CASH REPORT-(ATTACHMENTS-ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board will be asked to review the cash report for the period of September 23, 2014 through  
October 6, 2014. 
 

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public may address the Board on items within jurisdiction of the Board that are not 
scheduled for public hearing.  The time allotted per speaker will be at the discretion of the Board 
Chair.  If you wish to address the Board under this item number, please complete and deliver to the 
MTD Board Clerk, a “Request to Speak” form including a description of the subject you wish to 
address.  Additional public comment will be allowed during each agenda item, including closed 
session items.  Please fill out the Request to Speak form and indicate the agenda item number that 
you wish to comment on. 
 

RELATED TO EACH CLOSED SESSION; PUBLIC COMMENT WILL BE ALLOWED RELATED TO THE 
CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) BEFORE THE RECESS 

 
7. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION- PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT- (ACTION MAY BE   
         TAKEN) 

The Board will meet in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
Title: General Manager 

 
8. ADJUSTMENT TO FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 SERVICE LEVELS- (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

Staff recommends that additional service hours be allocated to the Line 3-Oak Park for the current 
fiscal year.  
 



9. ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION LETTER AND AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES- 
(ATTACHMENT-ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Staff has attached a letter and agreement received by Buynak, Fauver, Archbald & Spray for 
the Board to review in regards to representing the Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
as general counsel for its legal affairs. 
 

10. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
a) UCSB-San Joaquin Project 
b) AVL 
c) Public Outreach Efforts 
d) Bus Replacements 
   

11. OTHER BUSINESS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS-(ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board will report on other related public transit issues and committee meetings. 

 
12.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the MTD Administrative Office at 963-3364 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to allow 
time for MTD to attempt a reasonable accommodation. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
Meeting 

of the 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

of the 
SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 

A Public Agency 
September 30, 2014 

8:30 AM 
Santa Barbara MTD Auditorium 

550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Davis called the meeting to order at 8:41 a.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Chair Davis reported that all members were present with the exception of Director’s Shelor, McQuary, 
and Rodriguez. 

 
3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 

Natasha Garduno, Executive Assistant, reported that the agenda was posted on Friday,  
September 26, 2014 at MTD’s Administrative Office, mailed and emailed to those on the board 
packet list, and posted on MTD’s website. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
4. & 5. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES AND CASH REPORT (ATTACHMENT- ACTION MAY BE    
            TAKEN) 

Director Tabor moved to waive the reading of and approve the draft minutes for the meeting of  
September 16, 2014, and the cash report for the period of September 9, 2014 through September 22, 
2014.  Director Aceves seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None was made.  
 

7. AUGUST 2014 SERVICE PLAN UPDATE- ( ATTACHMENT- INFORMATIONAL) 
The Board received a presentation by staff of initial results of the August 2014 Service Plan changes 
which included adjustments to various routes.  Many of the changes were needed to maintain 
schedule adherence as a result of increasing traffic congestion.  Planning staff was out in the field 
during the first few weeks of the new service changes and were able to make field observations, 
receive input from the public, and also received input from drivers and supervisors as well.  
 
Mr. Estrada shared that MTD is currently looking into ways to provide service to the new Sansum 
Clinic near Foothill and Highway 154 without having to wait until next August.  Staff will look at doing 
a budget revision in December for the service hours and can potentially use hours that were saved by 
the elimination of Line 22.  
 

8. RENEWAL OF STAFF MEDICAL, DENTAL, AND VISION INSURANCE EFFECTIVE  
JANUARY 1, 2015- (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Staff recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the Interim General Manager to renew staff 
medical with Blue Shield through the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) and to 



renew staff dental with Guardian for the 2015 calendar year.  Director Aceves moved to approve 
staff’s recommendation.  Director Tabor seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Jerry Estrada, Interim General Manager, reported that Steve Maas, Manager of Government 
Relations and Compliance, and Thais Sayat, Assistant Accounting Manager attended a cost 
allocation workshop sponsored by the California Association for Coordinated Transportation (CalACT) 
on September 16th and 17th.  The workshop provided a hands-on state-of-the-art process for 
allocating costs across modes and services. 
 
Mr. Estrada reported that Mr. Maas attended a meeting of the Coastal Express Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC).  The participants discussed the ten-year plan for Coastal Express service between 
Ventura County and the South Coast, including the plan for incorporating MTD’s Coastal Express 
Limited service into the regular Coastal Express service when the Limited ends next June.   
 
A kickoff meeting was held last week for the automatic vehicle location (AVL) system project.  
Representatives from Clever Devices were on site for three days.  The work of Bill Morris and the 
Operations Department, and Dale Zielinski and the Maintenance Department is much appreciated for 
looking at every bus and putting together plans for the installation of the equipment onboard the 
buses. They also worked closely with some drivers to determine the best locations for the equipment.   

 
10. OTHER BUSINESS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS-(ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

Chair Davis reported that meetings had been scheduled for the coming week for both the 
Development Committee and the External Affairs/Legislative Committee. 

 
RELATED TO EACH CLOSED SESSION; PUBLIC COMMENT WILL BE ALLOWED RELATED TO THE 
CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) BEFORE THE RECESS 

 
11.    CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR- (ACTION MAY BE   
         TAKEN) 

The Board met in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 and 54956.9(b) 
Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation 
MTD designated representative: Board Chair, Mr. David Davis 
Unrepresented employee: Former General Manager, Ms. Sherrie Fisher 
 
Ms. Fisher spoke under public comment and distributed a letter to the Board with her request for the 
deferred compensation.   
 
Upon returning from closed session Chair Davis reported that the Board approved and ratified with a 
3-1 vote the Addendum to the General Manager Employment Agreement Regarding Deferred 
Payment of Compensation for Ms. Fisher.   

 
12.  ADJOURNMENT 

Director Tabor moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:50 a.m.  Director Aveces seconded the motion.  
The motion passed unanimously.  

 



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District

Board Meeting of October 14, 2014
Cash Report

For the Period September 23, 2014 through October 6, 2014

$10,037,438.42

MONEY MARKET

Beginning Balance September 23, 2014

Accounts Receivable 1,222,357.83
Measure "A" 312,860.91
Passenger Fares 167,226.53
Miscellaneous/Asset Sales 404.17

1,702,849.44Total Deposits

(4,921.72)ACH Garn/Escrow 
(32,696.65)ACH Pensions Transfer

(134,114.85)ACH Tax Deposit
(188,590.36)Operations Transfer
(299,363.47)Payroll Transfer

(659,687.05)Total Disbursements

$11,080,600.81Total Cash and Investments as of October 6, 2014:

CASH INVESTMENTS 

WC / Liability Reserves ($2,128,143.73)

Ending Balance

11,080,600.81

Working Capital                                                      

LAIF Account $3,331,693.59

Total Cash Balance $14,412,294.40

Money Market Account

$12,284,150.67

SELF INSURED LIABILITY ACCOUNTS

07-Oct-14Cash Report Cover Sheet 15:48



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
Accounts Payable

Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  107540 8/27/2014 SB CITY OF-REFUSE/WATER            UTILITIES                                                     838.84 V

  107669 9/24/2014 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   240.25  

  107670 9/24/2014 ACCOUNTEMPS             DBA        CONTRACT EMPLOYMENT                      2,509.50  

  107671 9/24/2014 HENRY ANDREWS                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  107672 9/24/2014 GERARDO ARROYO                     DMV/VTT RENEWAL                                 51.00  

  107673 9/24/2014 AXLE TECH INTERNATIONAL     D BUS PARTS                                                   418.83  

  107674 9/24/2014 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE       26.95  

  107675 9/24/2014 BIG GREEN CLEANING CO.    DBA  JANITORIAL SERV./SUPPLIES                  440.00  

  107676 9/24/2014 BNS ELECTRONICS, INC.              SY SITE RENTAL                                         265.83  

  107677 9/24/2014 KARL BRETZ                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    494.52  

  107678 9/24/2014 BUYNAK, FAUVER, ARCHBALD&S LEGAL COUNSEL                                        11,045.46  

  107679 9/24/2014 CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, I SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                 130.74  

  107680 9/24/2014 GILBERT CALLES                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    60.00  

  107681 9/24/2014 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                BUS PARTS & SUPPLIES                            487.78  

  107682 9/24/2014 CENTURY MFR                        GRAFFITI WIPES 66.00  

  107683 9/24/2014 STAN CISOWSKI                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    203.20  

  107684 9/24/2014 CLEVER DEVICES LTD                 BUS PARTS                                                   456.32  

  107685 9/24/2014 COMMUNITY RADIO, INC.              GIB. SITE RENTAL                                      238.96  

  107686 9/24/2014 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2          FIRST AID SUPPLIES                                  403.23  

  107687 9/24/2014 CIO SOLUTIONS, LP                  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                       1,729.17  

  107688 9/24/2014 COAST TRUCK PARTS                  BUS PARTS                                                   521.11  

  107689 9/24/2014 COX COMMUNICATIONS, CORP.     INTERNET 98.00  

  107690 9/24/2014 CUMMINS PACIFIC, LLC               BUS PARTS                                                   1,955.88  

  107691 9/24/2014 ALICIA DIEHL                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    60.00  

  107692 9/24/2014 DIESEL MARINE ELECTRIC, INC.    BUS PARTS                                                   351.00  

  107693 9/24/2014 DOCUPRODUCTS CORPORATION   COPIER COPIES & SUPPLIES                    234.33  

  107694 9/24/2014 DONS INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY   DBA  SHOP SUPPLIES 64.11  

  107695 9/24/2014 DOWNTOWN ORGANIZATION, INC TC MAINTENANCE                                     450.00  

  107696 9/24/2014 EBUS, INC.                         BUS PARTS                                                   1,820.17  

  107697 9/24/2014 ELECTRONIC DATA MAGNETICS, I BUS PASSES                                                 2,069.28  

  107698 9/24/2014 FEDEX         dba                  FREIGHT CHARGES                                    263.78  

  107699 9/24/2014 FERRO MAGNETIC CORPORATION BATTERY CHARGERS/PARTS                  558.98  

  107700 9/24/2014 FIA CARD SERVICES                  MISC CREDIT CARD CHARGES               5,118.81  

  107701 9/24/2014 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS INSTITU PENSION QTRLY ADMIN FEES                1,075.00  

  107702 9/24/2014 SHERRIE FISHER                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    416.64  

  107703 9/24/2014 MELVIN FOUNTAIN                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    60.00  

  107704 9/24/2014 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   1,349.99  

  107705 9/24/2014 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   4,345.91  

16:3607-Oct-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  107706 9/24/2014 GARY GLEASON                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    247.95  

  107707 9/24/2014 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO     LEASED TIRES                                             1,444.38  

  107708 9/24/2014 JIM HAGGERTY                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    196.00  

  107709 9/24/2014 ALI HABIBI                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  107710 9/24/2014 H.G. MAKELIM CO., INC.             BUS PARTS                                                   1,111.65  

  107711 9/24/2014 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G/FAREBOX SUPPLIES 106.68  

  107712 9/24/2014 HR AUTOGLASS     DBA               BUS PARTS/REPAIRS                                  190.00  

  107713 9/24/2014 HYDREX PEST CONTROL                FUMIGATION                                               154.00  

  107714 9/24/2014 IPC (USA), INC.                    BUS FUEL                                                     48,892.52  

  107715 9/24/2014 LINDA LEE LACKEY                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    681.15  

  107716 9/24/2014 LENVIK & MINOR, INC.               ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES                   8,676.66  

  107717 9/24/2014 STEVE MAAS                         PER DIEM-TRAVEL 120.00  

  107718 9/24/2014 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                               1,743.36  

  107719 9/24/2014 MC CORMIX CORP. (GAS)              FUEL-SERVICE VEHICLES                        2,350.26  

  107720 9/24/2014 MERIDIAN RETIREMENT PLAN AD PENSION ADMINISTRATION                    770.00  

  107721 9/24/2014 MCGOWAN GUNTERMANN              ANNUAL AUDIT                                          8,145.00  

  107722 9/24/2014 MARCELO PACHECO                    TOOL ALLOWANCE                                   300.00  

  107723 9/24/2014 MOHAWK MFG. AND SUPPLY CO.  BUS PARTS                                                   2,034.10  

  107724 9/24/2014 MCI SERVICE PARTS, INC.            BUS PARTS                                                   500.39  

  107725 9/24/2014 MULTI-CONTACT, USA                 BUS PARTS                                                   968.17  

  107726 9/24/2014 NEW PIG CORP.                      B/G SUPPLIES (OF)                                      657.20  

  107727 9/24/2014 NU-COOL REDI GREEN, INC            COOLANTS & SHOP SUPPLIES                 475.20  

  107728 9/24/2014 PREVOST CAR INC.- CREDIT DEPT. BUS PARTS                                                   504.98  

  107729 9/24/2014 PETTY CASH - ALEXANDER, NANC MISC. PURCHASES                                     268.00  

  107730 9/24/2014 PB-RESERVE ACCOUNT                 PREPAID POSTAGE                                     1,500.00  

  107731 9/24/2014 CAREY POINDEXTER                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    564.68  

  107732 9/24/2014 POWERSTRIDE BATTERY CO.          EV BATTERIES                                            592.77  

  107733 9/24/2014 ROGERS, SHEFFIELD & CAMPBELL LEGAL COUNSEL                                        2,052.00  

  107734 9/24/2014 SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE  PARKING CITATION 50.00  

  107735 9/24/2014 SM TIRE, CORP.                     BUS TIRE MOUNTING                                2,249.92  

  107736 9/24/2014 SMART & FINAL                      OFFICE/MEETING SUPPLIES                    66.38  

  107737 9/24/2014 STAPLES INC. & SUBSIDIARIES       OFFICE SUPPLIES                                       800.64  

  107738 9/24/2014 THE LIGHTHOUSE                     SHOP SUPPLIES                                           128.17  

  107739 9/24/2014 THE MEDCENTER                      MEDICAL EXAMS                                       5,915.00  

  107740 9/24/2014 TANK TEAM INC.                     TANK TESTS                                                997.60  

  107741 9/24/2014 INTERSTATE CAPITAL CORPORAT UNIFORMS                                                    2,418.24  

  107742 9/24/2014 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.     BUS PARTS                                                   5,297.80  

  107743 9/24/2014 VERIZON CALIFORNIA                 TELEPHONES                                               1,866.06  

  107744 9/24/2014 VERIZON WIRELESS                   WIRELESS PHONES                                    793.82  

  107745 9/24/2014 VOLT                               CONTRACT EMPLOYMENT                      1,848.00  

  107746 9/24/2014 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      DBA JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                              441.61  

16:3607-Oct-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  107747 9/24/2014 WAYNE'S TIRE INC.                  VEHICLE TIRES                                           1,690.59  

  107748 9/24/2014 WESLEY E. WILLIAMS                 DMV/VTT REIMBURSEMENT                   51.00  

  107749 9/24/2014 WOODY'S, CATERING BY WOODY' EMPLOYEE RELATIONS                            1,000.00  

  107750 9/24/2014 ALEXANDER YOUNG                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  107751 9/24/2014 SANTA BARBARA NEWSPRESS     BUS SCHEDULE BOOKLETS                     12,612.45  

  107752 9/25/2014 SB CITY OF-REFUSE/WATER            UTILITIES                                                     838.84  

  107753 10/3/2014 BICKMORE INC                       WC ACTUARIAL REVIEW                         1,900.00  

  107754 10/3/2014 MARY DEAILE                        PAYROLL RELATED                                   106.15  

  107755 10/3/2014 STATE OF CALIFORNIA/FTB            PAYROLL RELATED                                   183.03  

  107756 10/3/2014 NATIONAL INTERSTATE INS INC.   LIABILITY INSURANCE                             15,880.86  

  107757 10/3/2014 OR DEPT OF JUSTICE                 PAYROLL RELATED                                   145.11  

  107758 10/3/2014 ANN BRADY OTTIERI                  PAYROLL RELATED                                   277.00  

  107759 10/3/2014 SB COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              1,060.00  

  107760 10/3/2014 KAREN SEELEY                       PAYROLL RELATED                                   75.69  

  107761 10/3/2014 SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF'S DEPT PAYROLL RELATED                                   384.53  

  107762 10/3/2014 SB CITY OF-REFUSE/WATER            UTILITIES                                                     2,573.16  

  107763 10/3/2014 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL NO. 18 UNION DUES                                                469.72  

  107764 10/3/2014 VAQUERO SYSTEMS                    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                       1,125.00  

189,429.20

0.00

$188,590.36

Prior Cash Report Voided Checks: 838.84

Current Cash Report Voided Checks:

Grand Total:

16:3607-Oct-14Accounts Payable Check Register



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District
Cash Receipts of Accounts Receivable

Date Company Description Amount

9/26/2014 UCSB Campus Sustainability         Advertising on Buses                                             3,480.00

9/29/2014 Cottage Hospital                   Passes/Token Sales                                               157.50

9/29/2014 Department of Rehabilitation       Passes/Token Sales                                               20.00

9/29/2014 Idea Ventures Inc./SC Public Radio Advertising on Buses                                             9,565.90

9/29/2014 UCSB - Parking Services-7001       Passes/Passports Sales                                           8,716.00

9/29/2014 UCSB - Parking Services-7001       Passes/Passports Sales                                           240.00

9/29/2014 United Way, Santa Barbara County   Advertising on Buses                                             2,385.00

10/1/2014 21st Century Insurance             Insurance Claim                                                  1,607.19

10/2/2014 City of S.B. Waterfront Department Waterfront Shuttle Service-Cruise Ship 9/19 4,243.28

10/2/2014 Local Transportation Fund          SB 325 -  Sept. 2014 740,332.96

10/2/2014 Measure A, Section 3 LSTI          Measure "A" Funds - Sept. 2014 189,025.87

10/6/2014 ASTI Holding Company, LLC          Overpass Property Lease - Oct. 2014 15,310.45

10/6/2014 City of SB - Browning Allen        Downtown Shuttle - July 2014 83,425.91

10/6/2014 City of SB - Browning Allen        Downtown Shuttle - August 2014 78,219.66

10/6/2014 City of SB - Browning Allen        Downtown Shuttle - Sept. 2014 79,580.91

10/6/2014 County of Santa Barbara            Passes/Token Sales                                               2,585.00

10/6/2014 Jim Haggerty                       Retiree - Vision                                                 12.20

10/6/2014 UCSB Bookstore                     Passes/Passport Sales                                            3,450.00

$1,222,357.83Total Accounts Receivable Paid During Period

10/7/2014 3:57:13 PMCash Report Accounts Receivable Printed



  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT  
 
MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 14, 2014 AGENDA ITEM #: 8 

TYPE: ACTION 

PREPARED BY: GEORGE AMOON ______________________________  
     Signature 

REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER ______________________________  
   GM Signature 

 
SUBJECT: Adjustment to Fiscal Year 2014-15 Service Levels  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that additional service hours be allocated to the Line 3 – Oak Park for 
the current fiscal year.  
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
As discussed during the recent update by staff to the Board regarding August 2014 
service changes, Sansum Clinic transferred many specialty services to a new clinic 
located on Foothill Road just east of Highway 154 this past summer.  Currently, Line 10 
– Cathedral Oaks provides service to the new facility.  However, it is limited to five to six 
trips per day and focused mostly on the AM and PM peak hours.   
 
Proposed Solution 

To provide adequate service to the clinic, staff is proposing to extend Line 3 – Oak Park 
in a one way clockwise direction along Calle Real, Highway 154, Foothill Road and La 
Cumbre1.  The proposed additional service to the new clinic would be provided from 7:45 
AM to 5:15 PM at a frequency of every half hour on weekdays only, which coincides with 
the clinics business hours.   
 
A significant benefit of the proposed service change is that the Line 3 – Oak Park, which 
originates at the Transit Center, will serve multiple medical facilities.  Along with the new 
Sansum Clinic on Foothill Road, the Line 3 – Oak Park will serve Cottage Hospital, 
Sansum Clinic across from Cottage Hospital, Sansum Urgent Care on Hitchcock Way 
and the Sansum Clinic on Pesetas.  As a result, patients will be able to travel to multiple 
appointments in one day.  The additional service will also provide weekday service to 
those residing in the upper La Cumbre and Cieneguitas Road neighborhoods to the 
Transit Center and other lines to transfer beyond the current limited Line 10 – Cathedral 
Oaks service.   
 
If the proposed additional service begins with the December 15th bid, it would result in 
an additional 1,296 or (.64%) service hours for the remainder of this fiscal year2.   
                                                 
1 See attached route map 
2 The District budgeted 203,218 service hours for fiscal year 2014-15. 

10/14/2014  Page 1 of 1 



New Sansum 
Clinic

Sansum 
Clinic

Cottage 
Hospital

Transit 
Center

Current Line 3 Route

Proposed Line 3 Extension (M-F ONLY)

Sansum 
Clinic

Sansum
Urgent 
Care



  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT  
 
MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 14, 2014 AGENDA ITEM #: 9 

TYPE: ACTION 

PREPARED BY: Natasha Garduno ______________________________  
     Signature 

REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER ______________________________  
   GM Signature 

 
SUBJECT: Attorney Representation Letter and Agreement for Legal Services 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
Staff has attached a letter and agreement received by Buynak, Fauver, Archbald & 
Spray for the Board to review in regards to representing the Santa Barbara Metropolitan 
Transit District as general counsel for its legal affairs.  

10/14/2014  Page 1 of 1 













To:  MTD Board of Directors 

From:  Jerry Estrada, Interim General Manager 

Date:  October 10, 2014 

Subject: Interim General Manager’s Report 
 
Planning 

UCSB is planning to seek approval of both the 2010 Long Range Development 
Plan and the Coastal Development Permit for the 1,000 student bed San Joaquin 
housing project from the California Coastal Commission (CCC) in November.  To 
help offset the demand that will be created from the San Joaquin project, MTD 
and UCSB signed an agreement earlier this year to provide enhanced transit 
service to Lines 24x and 12x beginning in August 2015 and a new Line 38 
beginning in August 2016, funded by UCSB.  
 
Staff met with the City of Goleta Public Works Department on September 23rd to 
discuss the Hollister Avenue Bikeway Project extending from Pacific Oaks Road 
to Ellwood Elementary School along the south side of the road.  There are four 
Line 25 bus stops within the project area.  After the discussion, staff followed up 
by submitting a comment letter with its suggestions for the project as it pertains 
to the bus stops.   
 
Operations  

The 28th annual California Avocado Festival took place October 3rd – 5th in 
Carpinteria; no extra service was added.  The line 36 (Seaside Shuttle) was 
detoured due to the street closures (right on Elm, left 5th,  left Linden, right 6th, left 
Maple to Carpinteria Ave. Two stops Elm and Maple were missed).  Signage was 
posted with directions to the nearest bus stop.  Both the lines 20 and 21x 
experienced increased ridership, and were marginally delayed.  No service was 
lost. 
 
In the past week, operations spent time with Clever Devices personnel to work 
out the best locations for the onboard cameras.  Clever Devices representatives 
were very receptive and open to MTD’s ideas and requests.  Several drivers 
were on hand to give their opinions on the proposed location for the driver input 
screen.   
 
Marketing & Outreach 

MTD was at the Westside Health & Family Day on Sept. 13th, which was held at 
the Westside Boys & Girls Club.  This was a well attended event and many of the 
participants acknowledged their use of public transportation as their primary 
source of transportation. 
 
Specially produced schedule guides (11 x 17) have been distributed to senior 
groups and community centers all around Santa Barbara, including residential 



communities, the Braille Institute, Franklin Center, and the Louise Lowry Davis 
Center. 
 
Contact has been made with the activity directors of all major senior living 
communities and we are beginning to schedule Power Point presentations, along 
with a bus and driver to familiarize and encourage seniors to leave their cars at 
home and take the bus.  We are also developing “Day Trip” itineraries to 
encourage seniors to get out into the community without having to drive.  Our first 
presentation of the season will be at Samarkand on Oct. 9th. 
 
MTD had a booth at the Senior Expo at Earl Warren Showground’s on Oct. 1st.  
There were over 2,000 seniors in attendance and we had a chance to talk to 
them about using the 10 ride pass as a means of supplementing other forms of 
transportation if they were reluctant to give up driving or if they rely on family 
members to drive them.  Many people came up to the booth to inquire about bus 
service to the new Sansum Clinic on Foothill Rd. 
 
Administration 

The City of Santa Maria filed a lawsuit in August against the State of California 
Department of Finance and additional parties in which MTD was listed.  The 
lawsuit was related to the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agencies.  MTD 
received the summons in September and upon review by legal counsel it was 
discovered that the case against MTD and many other parties was dismissed. 
 
Staff attended a meeting of SBCAG’s Technical Transportation Advisory 
Committee (TTAC) on Thursday, September 4.  MTD is a voting member of the 
Committee. TTAC recommended that the SBCAG Board approve SBCAG staff to 
submit two applications for Caltrans planning grants. TTAC also reviewed 
SBCAG’s draft “State of the Commute” report and a proposal from the California 
Air Resources Board to require MPOs to update their greenhouse gas emission 
targets. 
 
On October 7th, staff participated in a “webinar” held by the Federal Transit 
Administration to discuss upcoming changes to National Transit Database 
reporting requirements. 
 
MTD has engaged Transit Resource Center for carrying out inspections services 
for the recently placed order for three Gillig 40’ buses, which will be paid for with 
Proposition 1B-PTMISEA funds.  Such services will also include the Buy America 
audit for two additional buses, bringing the total to five, which will be partially 
funded with federal §5339 funds.  While MTD waits for the FTA §5339 grant to be 
approved on the federal level, obligation of the funds is awaiting Caltrans' 
completion of its internal review.  Caltrans, not MTD, is the grantee and direct 
recipient of the funds." 
 
 



Staff met with Blackbird Architects and Ken Mills yesterday to discuss and review 
the Superstop bid and construction phases.  Blackbird was asked to provide an 
updated proposal for these final segments of their Superstop contract services. 
While bid documents were prepared last year, the specifications need to be 
updated to incorporate public works requirements.  Mr. Mills will be working with 
the City to finalize the technical specifications.  We expect to be issuing the 
invitation for bids in early December.  Staff intends on bringing the matter to the 
Facility Committee at that time for an information update. 
 
MTD has requested Certified Environmental Consultants to provide a quote for 
abandoning four groundwater monitoring wells at Olive Terminal.  The wells, 
installed during the soil remediation work in 2003, were used to monitor 
contaminant levels following the remediation.  The County has indicated that 
monitoring is no longer necessary because the contaminant levels have been 
significantly below the threshold values levels for several years now. 
 
Attached is a copy of the comment letter submitted by MTD related to the 
County’s Goleta Valley Community Plan Update for the Eastern Goleta Valley 
Draft Environmental Impact Report. 
 












	Minutes
	Cover Sheet 20141014
	apsbmtd 20141014
	ARsbmtd 20141014
	20141014 Adjustment to Service Levels
	Line3Sansum
	20141014 Attorney Representation Letter
	20140910 Continuing Legel Representation_BFAS Retention Letter
	20140930 Goleta Valley Community Plan Update Calle Real



